SECTION 5 - QUESTIONNAIRE

Please answer the following questions:

Background Information

1. The Firm shall provide the following general background information:
· Name, address, telephone number, fax number and e-mail address of the Firm including all d/b/a’s or assumed names or other operating names of the Firm. 
· Form of business entity, i.e., corporation, partnership, proprietorship, limited liability company.
· State of incorporation, state of formation, or state of organization.
· Local office address and phone number (if any).
· Type of business.
· Name, address and telephone number of the Firm’s representative to contact regarding all contractual and technical matters concerning this proposal
· The successful Firm will be required to register to do business in Iowa. If already registered, provide the date of the Firm’s registration to do business in Iowa and the name of the Firm’s registered agent.

2. Describe ownership of the Firm.  Describe any material changes that have occurred in the past five years. In your response, please discuss the following:
· Year Firm was formed and began consulting services.
· The ownership structure.  Indicate all entities that have an ownership stake in the Firm (name and percentage).
· Number of years in business.
· Number of years’ experience with providing the types of services sought by the RFP
· Affiliated companies or joint ventures.
· Recent or planned changes to the ownership or organization structure.

Organization

3. Provide one organization chart that diagrams the ownership and interrelationships between the parent-subsidiary, affiliate, and joint venture entities, if any. If your firm offers asset management services or brokerage services, describe any overlap in personnel between those components and the investment consulting group.

4. Provide the locations of each of the Firm’s investment offices. For each office, provide the function, the number of professionals, and the product focus.

5. Is the Firm affiliated with a custodial bank, broker/dealer, investment bank, insurance company, or other lines of business that are not related to consulting services but could present conflicts?  If yes, briefly describe your Firm’s policies and procedures for conducting business with these affiliates.

6. Provide the percentage of total firm revenues that come from the categories listed below for each calendar year:

	
	2011
	2012
	2013

	Consulting with plan sponsors
	%
	%
	%

	Money management activities
	%
	%
	%

	Services to money managers
	%
	%
	%

	Other (please describe)
	%
	%
	%

	
	100%
	100%
	100%




7. Please describe the types of services the firm provides to investment management firms and the fee arrangements that typically apply. Does your firm directly or indirectly charge money managers to be included in the firm’s manager research database? Does the firm receive revenues from money management firms for their attendance at conferences or meetings sponsored by the firm? 

8. Describe the Firm’s objectives with respect to future growth.  What are the Firm’s expectations for its consulting services, and how does it plan to manage the future growth of this product? Discuss how the Firm plans to make sure that future growth does not compromise the integrity of your existing process and products. Discuss any new business lines, distribution channels or products you intend to add in the future.

9. Does your firm receive any soft dollar revenues from investment managers through an affiliate broker? If yes, what percentage of soft dollar revenues in each of the last three calendar years was due to client direction?

10. Do you have a plan/arrangements in place for an alternative work site should your facilities become inoperative because of fire, earthquake, terrorist attacks, etc.?  Briefly describe your emergency and disaster recovery plans.

Personnel

11. Provide the number of professionals (principals, consultants, and analysts) employed by your Firm as of 12/31/12 and 12/31/13.

12. The Firm must provide resumes for all key personnel who will be involved in providing the services contemplated by this RFP. Please indicate the individual who will have primary responsibility for the account. The following information must be included in the resumes:
· Full name.
· Education.
· Functions the individual would perform.
· Employment history
· Years of experience and employment history particularly as it relates to the scope of services specified herein.
· Areas of expertise that may benefit the Systems; and
· The number of accounts for which the individual is currently responsible.

13. Describe the firm’s compensation and incentive program for its consultants and other professionals. 

Process and Organization

14. Explain the Firm's consulting process and organization structure. How are responsibilities divided among consultants to meet the needs of clients? How many clients are assigned to a consultant?

15. Complete the following table by providing the total number of clients, the number of clients under $500 million, and the total dollar amount of assets under advisement for the firm’s full-service retainer investment consulting clients for the past five years:

	
	2009
	2010
	2011
	2012
	2013

	Total number of clients
	
	
	
	
	

	Number of clients with assets under $500 million
	
	
	
	
	

	Total Assets under advisement ($)
	
	
	
	
	




16. Describe the firm’s experience in providing investment consulting services for public pension plans.

17. Describe the Firm’s philosophy as it pertains to investment consulting. What role would you play for PORS/JRS? How would PORS/JRS evaluate your Firm’s performance?

18. Describe the Firm's process for assisting clients in determining the proper asset allocation.

19. How does your Firm evaluate active investment managers? How do you evaluate and forecast manager skill?

20. Describe the firm’s research capabilities. How does the firm conduct research on investment management firms and their products?

21. Describe the process you would use in conducting a manager search for a client. What information does the Firm rely upon in evaluating investment managers? Describe any internal or external databases utilized by the Firm to assist in manager searches.





References

22. Provide the name, address and telephone number of at least three public pension funds that utilize your Firm as their investment consultant. Also provide a list of current clients.

Terminations, Litigation, Debarment

23. During the last five (5) years, has the Firm had a contract for products or services terminated for any reason or has the Firm received any notices of breach or default? If so, provide full details related to the termination or notice of breach/default.

24. During the last five (5) years, describe any damages or penalties or anything of value traded or given up by Firm under any of its existing or past contracts as it relates to products and services performed that are similar to the products and services contemplated by this RFP. If so, indicate the reason for the penalty or exchange of property or services and the estimated amount of the cost of that incident to the Firm and resulting contract, if any.

25. During the last five (5) years, describe any order, judgment or decree of any Federal or State authority barring, suspending or otherwise limiting the right of the Firm to engage in any business, practice or activity.

26. During the last five (5) years, list and summarize pending or threatened litigation, administrative or regulatory proceedings, or similar matters that could affect the ability of the Firm to perform the required services. The Firm must also state whether it or any owners, officers, or primary partners have ever been convicted of a felony. Failure to disclose these matters may result in rejection of the bid proposal or in termination of any subsequent contract. This is a continuing disclosure requirement. Any such matter commencing after submission of a proposal, and with respect to the successful Firm after the execution of a contract, must be disclosed in a timely manner in a written statement to the State.

Fees and Expenses

27. Provide the annual dollar amount that your Firm would charge for providing all of the "Continuing Services" listed in Section 1.4 of this RFP. Fees will be paid quarterly in arrears in hard dollars.

28. Provide the dollar amount your Firm would charge for providing each "As-Needed Service" listed in Section 1.4 of this RFP. Fees will be paid upon completion of each service.

29. Do the fees you have quoted in response to questions 27 and 28 include all out-of-pocket expenses, or will the firm expect the PORS or JRS Fund to pay those expenses in addition to the fees quoted? If the Firm expects payment for out-of-pocket expenses, list all expenses for which you would expect to be reimbursed.
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Signed by:_______________________________________________Date:__________
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Date

Jina Bresson, RFP Coordinator
Iowa Treasurer of State
State Capitol Building
Room 114
Des Moines, Iowa 50319
Phone: 515-281-8478
Fax: 515-281-7562

Re: 	Request for Proposal 
	Pension Consulting Services RFP
PROPOSAL CERTIFICATION

Dear Ms. Bresson:

I certify that the contents of the proposal submitted on behalf of (Name of Firm) in response to the RFP for Pension Consulting Services are true and accurate. I also certify that (Name of Firm) has not made any knowingly false statements in its proposal.

Sincerely,



____________________________________
Name and Title
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Date

Jina Bresson, RFP Coordinator
Iowa Treasurer of State
State Capitol Building
Room 114
Des Moines, Iowa 50319
Phone: 515-281-8478	
Fax: 515-281-7562

Re: 	Request for Proposal 
	Pension Consulting Services
CERTIFICATION OF INDEPENDENCE AND NO CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Dear Ms. Bresson:

By submitting a proposal in response to the RFP for the Pension Consulting Services, the undersigned certifies the following:

1. The proposal has been developed independently, without consultation, communication or agreement with any employee or consultant to the State who has worked on the development of this RFP, or with any person serving as a member of the evaluation committee.

2. The proposal has been developed independently, without consultation, communication or agreement with any other Firm or parties for the purpose of restricting competition.

3. Unless otherwise required by law, the information found in the proposal has not been knowingly disclosed and will not be knowingly disclosed prior to the award of the contract, directly or indirectly, to any other Firm.

4. No attempt has been made or will be made by (Name of Firm) to induce any other Firm to submit or not to submit a proposal for the purpose of restricting competition.

5. No relationship exists or will exist during the contract period between (Name of Firm) and the State that interferes with fair competition or as a conflict of interest.

Sincerely,


____________________________________
Name and Title
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Date

Jina Bresson, RFP Coordinator
Iowa Treasurer of State
State Capitol Building
Room 114
Des Moines, Iowa 50319
Phone: 515-281-8478	
Fax: 515-281-7562

Re: 	Request for Proposal 
	Pension Consulting Services RFP
CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND ELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION

Dear Ms. Bresson

By submitting a proposal in response to the RFP for the Pension Consulting Services, the undersigned certifies the following:

1. I certify that, to the best of my knowledge, (Name of Firm) and all of its principals: (a) are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by a Federal Agency or agency; (b) have not within a three year period preceding this proposal been convicted of, or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud, or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state, or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction, violation of antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property; (c) are not presently indicted for or criminally or civilly charged by a government entity (federal, state, or local) with the commission of any of the offenses enumerated in (b) of this certification; and (d) have not within a three year period preceding this proposal had one or more public transactions (federal, state, or local) terminated for cause.

2. This certification is a material representation of fact upon which the Treasurer has relied upon when this transaction was entered into. If it is later determined that the undersigned knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available, the Treasurer may pursue available remedies including suspension, debarment, or termination of the contract.

Sincerely,

____________________________________
Name and Title

Attachment E

Date

Jina Bresson, RFP Coordinator
Iowa Treasurer of State
State Capitol Building
Room 114
Des Moines, Iowa 50319
Phone: 515-281-8478	
Fax: 515-281-7562

Re: 	Request for Proposal 
	Pension Consulting Services RFP
AUTHORIZATION TO RELEASE INFORMATION

Dear Ms. Bresson

[Name of Firm] hereby authorizes the Treasurer to obtain information regarding its performance on other contracts, agreements or other business arrangements, its business reputation, and any other matter pertinent to evaluation and the selection of a successful Firm in response to the Request for Proposal for the Pension Consulting Services.

The Firm acknowledges that it may not agree with the information and opinions given by such person or entity in response to a reference request. The Firm acknowledges that the information and opinions given by such person or entity may hurt its chances to receive contract awards from the State or may otherwise hurt its reputation or operations. The Firm is willing to take that risk. 

The Firm hereby releases, acquits and forever discharges the State of Iowa, the Treasurer of the State of Iowa, and, their officers, directors, employees and agents from any and all liability whatsoever, including all claims, demands and causes of action of every nature and kind affecting the undersigned that it may have or ever claim to have relating to information, data, opinions, and references obtained by the State in the evaluation and selection of a successful Firm in response to the Request for Proposal for the Pension Consulting Services.

The Firm authorizes representatives of the Treasurer to contact any and all of the persons, entities, and references which are, directly or indirectly, listed, submitted, or referenced in the undersigned's proposal submitted in response to the Request for Proposal for the Pension Consulting Services.

The Firm further authorizes any and all persons, entities to provide information, data, and opinions with regard to the undersigned's performance under any contract, agreement, or other business arrangement, the undersigned's ability to perform, the undersigned’s business reputation, and any other matter pertinent to the evaluation of the undersigned. 

The undersigned hereby releases, acquits and forever discharges any such person or entity and their officers, directors, employees and agents from any and all liability whatsoever, including all claims, demands and causes of action of every nature and kind affecting the undersigned that it may have or ever claim to have relating to information, data, opinions, and references supplied to the Treasurer in the evaluation and selection of a successful Firm in response to the Request for Proposal for the Pension Consulting Services.

A photocopy or facsimile of this signed Authorization is as valid as an original.

Sincerely,


____________________________________
Printed Name of Firm Organization


____________________________________ ____________
Name and Title of Authorized Representative Date
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